SHELLIAN **HENRY BAILEY**

Lauderhill, FL 33351 | 7542456074 | ShellianHenry@att.net

SUMMARY

Dedicated, organized and knowledgeable Medical Surgical and Neuro Registered Nurse experienced in treating and caring for patients.

Uses nursing processes to effectively assess, plan and evaluate patient care. Highly observant, diligent and dedicated to patients.

Successful in providing fast and accurate assessments and working calmly under pressure. Recognized for collaborating well with doctors to maintain top-notch healthcare practices.

SKILLS

- Attention to Detail
- Critical Thinking
- Creative Problem Solving
- Culturally Sensitive Care
- Medical Procedure Preparation
- Post-Surgical Assessment

- Pain Management
- Mobility Assistance
- Seizure Management
- Neuro assessments
- Promptly Identifying patient deterioration
- Prompt identification of Stroke and Septicemia

EXPERIENCE

07/2019 to 06/10/2022 Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit

Orlando Regional Medical Center – Orlando, FL

- Participated in bedside reporting and handoff at change of shift and for patient transfers.
- Administered medications and treatments as directed and as appropriate for patient's medical care in collaboration with multi-disciplinary team.
- Assessed and prepared patients for procedures, performing initial and ongoing patient assessments.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Documented nursing intervention and patient and family responses accurately and in compliance with hospital policies.
- Observed patient's heart rate, blood pressure and respiration for signs of distress.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.

- Maintained thorough, accurate and confidential documentation in electronic medical records.
- Advocated for patients by supporting and respecting basic rights, values and beliefs.
- Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery by closely monitoring and caring for wounds, answering questions and educating about continued care strategies.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.
- Promoted safe and calm environment for complex patients by keeping services, supplies and necessary equipment on hand.
- Maintained personal and team compliance with medication administration standards and patient care best practices.
- Trained and mentored new RNs on best practices, hospital policies and standards of care.

2017 to 2019 Home Health LPN/ Registered Nurse

Senior Hearts Home Care – Fort Lauderdale, FL

- Notified physicians of changes in patients' conditions.
- Provided home health aide care providers with training, guidance, support and supervision to achieve objectives.
- Asked open-ended questions and delivered high level of attention to reliably assess patients' conditions.
- Completed initial assessments of patients and family to determine and address individual home care needs.
- Charted changes in patient conditions and discussed concerns with supervising healthcare provider.
- Assisted with client personal care needs to foster independence and well-b

2015 to 2015 University Hospital - Certified Nursing Assistant

- Ensure safety of patients on Medical Surgical Unit
- Assess and record vital signs and report changes to RN
- Bathing and Grooming patients
- Feeding and documenting food and liquid intake
- Answering patients calls promptly, and observing changes in pt conditions
- Turning, moving and transporting patients

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

O8/2018 Associate of Science: Nursing

Broward College – Fort Lauderdale, FL

04/2017 Diploma: LPN

Atlantic Technical College – Pompano Beach, FL

11/2012 Ruby's Academy – Certified Nursing Assistant

CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification 2022-2024
- Stroke, ORMC 2022-2024
- ACLS 2022-2024